

DIPLOMA ADMISSIONS 2023-2024 JOIN US TO...

LEARN THE CULTURE OF AGRICULTURE



TAMIL NADU
AGRICULTURAL
UNIVERSITY



diplomaadmissions@tnau.ac.in



www.tngu.gc.in



TAMIL NADU AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY

Diploma Admissions 2023-24

Diploma Programs

Agriculture Horticulture Agricultural Engineering

TAMIL NADU AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY

DIPLOMA ADMISSIONS 2023-24

Online Application to TNAU is MANDATORY for applying for TNAU counseling for Both Constituent and Affiliated Colleges AS WELL AS APPLYING FOR MANAGEMENT QUOTA in Affiliated colleges of TNAU

PRINTED APPLICATIONS NOT AVAILABLE



https://tnagfi.ucanapply.com

+91 422 6611345, +91 9488635077 +91 422 6611346, +91 9486425076





diplomaadmissions@tnau.ac.in

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. INTRODUCTION
Institutes offering Diploma Courses 5
II. ELIGIBILITY FOR ADMISSION
III. RESERVATIONS
A. CATEGORY WISE RESERVATION 9 B. DIFFERENTLY ABLED 10
IV. MODE OF SELECTION
RANKING PROCEDURE (AGRICULTURE / HORTICULTURE) 11 RANKING PROCEDURE (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING) 11
V. SYSTEM OF EDUCATION
VI. MEDIUM OF INSTRUCTION
VII. FEES AND DEPOSITS
VIII. SCHOLARSHIPS
IX. INSTRUCTIONS TO CANDIDATES
X. REQUIRED DOCUMENTS FOR ADMISSIONS
XI. OTHERS
XII. DISPUTE REDRESSAL
XII. CORRESPONDENCE WITH TNAU
XIII. DISCLAIMER
XIV. IMPORTANT DATES
APPENDIX I15
ADDENIDIV II

DIPLOMA PROGRAMS

I. INTRODUCTION

Tamil Nadu Agricultural University (TNAU), a global pioneer in agricultural education, research and extension had begun as an Agricultural School at Saidapet in Chennai in 1876 and the exclusive agricultural college was started in Coimbatore, during 1906. In 1920, the college was affiliated to the University of Madras and introduced a three-year degree program. Till 1946, the Agricultural College and Research Institute, Coimbatore was the only institute for agricultural education for the whole of South India. Tamil Nadu Agricultural University was established in 1971. TNAU conducts basic and applied research on different crops in 37 research stations. TNAU spreads knowledge to farmers through 14 Krishi Vigyan Kendras spread all over Tamil Nadu. In the academic year 2022–2023, the TNAU offers Diploma in Agriculture, Horticulture and Agricultural Engineering programs, each of two years (4 semesters) duration, in the following institutes.

Institutes offering Diploma Courses

S.No	Diploma	Institute	No. of seats
		Constituent Institutes	
1.	Diploma (Agriculture)	Institute of Agriculture, Agricultural Engineering College & Research Institute, Kumulur – 621 712. Phone No:0431 – 2963088, Mobile No:9489151140 Email:deancaekum@tnau.ac.in, ioakumulur@tnau.ac.in Website: www.tnau.ac.in	250
2.	Diploma (Agriculture) (Tamil Medium)	Institute of Agriculture, National Pulses Research Centre, Vamban – 622 303. Mobile No:9751133143 Email: arsvamban@tnau.ac.in Website: www.tnau.ac.in	80
3.	Diploma (Horticulture)	Institute of Horticulture, Pechiparai, Kanniyakumari District –629 161. Phone: 04651-281191/281192 Mobile No:9442450976 Email: hrsppi@tnau.ac.in	80
4.	Diploma (Agrl. Engineering)	Agricultural Engineering College & Research Institute, Kumulur – 621 712. Phone No:0431 – 2545000 Email:deancaekum@tnau.ac.in	40

S.No	Diploma	Institute	No. of seats		
Affi	Affiliated Government Institutes - (100% of the seats will be filled by TNAU)				
4.	Diploma (Horticulture)	Tamil Nadu Horticulture Management Institute, Milk Colony Road, Madhavaram, Chennai -51. Email: tnhmimadhavaram@yahoo.com Mobile No:9344800716, 9443433201	50		
5.	Diploma (Horticulture)	Horticulture Research and Training Centre, Thally, Koottur village, Nellumaru Raod, Thally - 635 118, Krishnagiri district Email: indoisraelcectn@gmail.com Mobile No: 8489457185,7010865170	50		
6.	Diploma (Horticulture)	Centre of Excellence for Vegetables, Reddiyarchathiram, Dindigul District 62462 Email: lindoisraelcevtn@gmail.com Mobile No: 8778070730, 9944137028, 8667443315	50		
	Affiliated Private Ins	stitutes (65% of the seats will be filled by TNAL	J)		
1.	Diploma (Agriculture)	Institute of Agriculture & Rural Development, Sri Ramakrishna Mission Vidyalaya Periyanaickenpalayam, Coimbatore-641020 Phone No:0422-2692540 Mobile No:7502032223 Email:srmv.iard@gmail.com Website: www.srmviard.site	60 (Boys only)		
2.	Diploma (Agriculture)	Sagayathottam Institute of agriculture and rural development, (SIARD) Sagayathottam, Arakkonam (TK), Takkolam (Via), Ranipet District -631151 Mobile No:9385201409,9445432304 Email:siard.office@gmail.com Website:www.dbcasagayathottam.org	70		
3.	Diploma (Agriculture)	Adhiparasakthi Agricultural College, Kalavai G.B.Nagar, Kalavai, Ranipet District - 632506 Mobile No :7094791773 Email: deanapac@tnau.ac.in	100		

S.No	Diploma	Institute	No. of seats
4.	Diploma (Agriculture)	PGP college of Agricultural sciences, Palani Nagar, Vettambadi -Po ,Namakkal - 637405 Mobile No:8939808571, 9176271000 Email:deanpgpcas@tnau.ac.in Website: www.pgpagricollege.ac.in	70
5.	Diploma (Agriculture)	Aravindhar Agricultural institute of Technology Vellore to Tiruvannamalai National Highway, Aravindhar Nagar, Thenpallipattu, Kalasapakkam Tk, Tiruvannamalai Dt -606751 Mobile No: 9994979968, 9894433373, 9080687496, 9442214525 Email: deanaait@tnau.ac.in Website: www.aait.org.in	70
6.	Diploma (Agriculture)	MIT School of Agriculture Science Vellalapatti (Po), Musiri (Tk), Trichy (Dt)-621211 Mobile No: 9965359546 Email: mitcat@tnau.ac.in Website: www.mitagri.in	100
7.	Diploma (Horticulture)	Adhiparasakthi Horticultural College, G.B.Nagar,Kalavai, Ranipet District -632506 Mobile No: 9080432384 Email: deanaphc@tnau.ac.in	70
8.	Diploma (Horticulture)	MIT School of Horticulture Science Vellalapatti (Po),Musiri (Tk), Trichy (Dt)-621211 MobileNo:9965359546 Email: mitcat@tnau.ac.in Website: www.mitagri.in	100

II. ELIGIBILITY FOR ADMISSION

A pass in the Higher Secondary Examination (10+2) or any other examination recognized as equivalent thereof and fulfilling the following requirements.

Diploma in Agriculture / Horticulture

A. HSC / Equivalent – Academic Stream

Candidates should have studied and passed Physics, Chemistry, Biology (or) Physics, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology in the qualifying examinations.

HSC - Vocational Stream

- Candidates who passed HSC under vocational stream and studied Biology and Vocational Subject Agricultural Practices (theory and practical) are eligible to apply.
- Candidates who passed HSC under vocational stream and studied Biology, Agricultural Science – Theory, Agricultural Science – Practical and Computer Technology as vocational subjects are eligible to apply.

Diploma in Agricultural Engineering

A. HSC / Equivalent – Academic Stream

For Agricultural Engineering, study of Mathematics is compulsory in the qualifying examination. Candidates should have studied and passed Mathematics along with Physics and Chemistry.

Students from Vocational Stream are not eligible for Diploma in Agricultural Engineering.

B. Number of Attempts to Pass

For the purpose of admission to the Diploma courses, the maximum number of attempts to pass qualifying examination is as follows:

S. No.	Community	Maximum number
		of attempts to pass
1.	Scheduled Castes (SC) / Scheduled	Three
	Caste Arunthathiyar (SCA)/Scheduled Tribe (ST)	
2.	All other Communities	Two

C. Age Limit

Candidates should not have completed the age of 21 years on the first day of July of the admission year (as on 01.07.2023). However, for Scheduled Castes / Scheduled Caste Arunthathiyar/ Scheduled Tribes there is no age limit.

III. RESERVATIONS

The reservation categories are mutually exclusive and a candidate can opt for only one reservation category though the candidate may be eligible under more than one category. The reservation will be followed as per the orders of the Government of Tamil Nadu *in vogue* at the time of admission.

A. Category wise reservation

Category	Per cent Allotted
Open Competition (OC)	31.0
Backward Class (BC)	26.5
Backward Class Muslim (BCM)	3.5
Most Backward Class & Denotified Communities (MBC)	20.0
Scheduled Caste (SC)	15.0**
Scheduled Caste - Arunthathiyars (SCA)	3.0**
Scheduled Tribes (ST)	1.0

Tamil Nadu Ordinance No. 4 of 2007 published in the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette extraordinary No. 262 dt. 15.09.2007 provides for reservation in respect of annual permitted strength in each branch or faculty for admission into educational institutions in the State including private educational institutions. For the Backward Class Muslims it shall be three and a half percent within the thirty percent reservation for Backward Class as provided in the 1994 Act and in 2006 Act.

- ** G.O. Ms. No. 50, Adi Dravidar and Tribal Welfare (TD-2) 29.04.2009. (16% seat offered to Arunthathiyars within the seats reserved for scheduled castes for admission in Educational Institutions).
- * G.O. Ms. No.28 dated 06.04.2015 (Inclusion of Transgender / Eunuch (Thirunangai / Aravani) in the list of Most Backward Classes)
- # GO. (Ms). No. 75 (Human Resources Management (K) Department) dated 26.07.2021 (MBC)
- (a) Tamil Nadu native candidates alone will be considered for communal reservation. The community recorded in the certificate of Tamil Nadu native candidate should appear in the list of communities approved by the Government of Tamil Nadu. (APPENDIX-I)

(b) The applicants from Tamil Nadu State should have obtained permanent community certificate in permanent card format/ electronic form/ digitally signed e-Certificate only from the authorities given below on or before the last date prescribed for submission of online application. Community Certificate obtained after the last date prescribed for submission of online applications will not be considered.

Community	Issuing Authority
Scheduled Tribe	Tribe Revenue Divisional Officer / Sub Collector of their native place (except Chennai) or P.A. (General) to Collector of Chennai. The Community Certificate card issued by Tahsildars upto 11.11.1989 is valid.
Scheduled Caste / Scheduled Caste (Arunthathiyars)	Tahsildar of Native Taluk of the candidate
Backward Class/ Backward Class (Muslim)/ Most Backward Class (Vanniyar)/ Most Backward Class/ Denotified Communities	Headquarters Deputy Tahsildar / Zonal Deputy Tahsildar / Deputy Tahsildar (Certificates)

- (c) Community Certificate obtained from other states will not be considered for communal reservation.
- (d) For communities linked with Districts, the candidates should obtain their community certificate in the respective district except the communities mentioned in G.O. (ST) No. 95 BC, MBC & Minorities Welfare Department dt: 28.10.2009. Such of those community certificates obtained on or after 28.10.2009 will be considered. Community certificate obtained from other than the respective district will not be considered.
- (e) Candidates who have not produced the Community Certificate in the form of Permanent Community [Card] Certificate or electronic form / digitally signed e-Certificate at the time of original certificates verification at TFC, their application will be treated under "Open Competition (OC)". The candidate is further informed that in the event of such a decision, the eligibility conditions & rules prescribed for OC will be applicable for such candidates and if such candidates do not satisfy the rules of OC, their applications are liable to be rejected. No correspondence in this connection will be entertained.

B. Differently Abled

Five percent of the seats are reserved for differently abled candidates in the Constituent Institutes. The applicant should fulfill all qualifying requirements. However, the

maximum age limit is relaxed to 26 years.

Candidates seeking admission against this reservation set apart from Hearing impaired / Orthopaedically Differently Abled / Visually Impaired, should produce the certificate from the Medical Board of the District concerned certifying the nature and extent of disability in percentage. Certificates obtained from an individual Doctor will not be considered. Further, a separate TNAU Medical Team will examine the candidates with reference to their certificates and his/her suitability for admission to TNAU. Candidates have to produce permanent disability card and Medical Certificate.

IV. MODE OF SELECTION

Candidates will be selected on the basis of the marks in their qualifying examination and common ranking procedure with marks as calculated below. **Single window counseling system** is being followed for admission to all diploma programs and for campus allotment.

Ranking Procedure (Agriculture / Horticulture)

a. Academic Stream

Biology or Botany and Zoology taken together		100
Physics and Chemistry taken together		100
	Total	200
b. Vocational Stream		
Biology		100
Agricultural Practices (Theory and Practical)/ Agricultural Practices – Theory, Agricultural Practices – Practical and Computer Technology taken together		100
	Total	200

Ranking Procedure (Agricultural Engineering)

a. Academic Stream

Mathematics		100
Physics and Chemistry taken together		100
	Total	200

V. SYSTEM OF EDUCATION

The system of education is **"Semester Course Credit System"**. An enrolled student in order to earn a diploma should complete the course credits prescribed from time to time and should have earned a minimum Overall Grade Point Average (OGPA) of 6.50 out of 10.00.

VI. MEDIUM OF INSTRUCTION

English is the medium of instruction in all the constituent and affiliated institutes, except in the Institute of Agriculture at Vamban, where Tamil is the medium of instruction.

VII. FEES AND DEPOSITS

Candidate are required to pay the application fee of Rs 200/- (Rs. 100/- for SC, SCA and ST category) through online at the time of online submission of application form. At the time of counseling, all provisionally selected candidates will have to pay a non-refundable counseling fee of Rs.200/- (Rs.100/- for SC, SCA and ST).

Fee Structure for 2023-24 Batch (Amount in Rs.)

SI. No	Particulars	Total amount for four semesters 2023-2024	I semester	II semester	III semester	IV semester
1.	Development charges	20000	5000	5000	5000	5000
2.	Tuition fee	8000	2000	2000	2000	2000
3.	Examination Fee	9000	2250	2250	2250	2250
4.	Library fee	800	200	200	200	200
5.	Computer fee	800	200	200	200	200
6.	Electricity fee	2000	500	500	500	500
7.	Syllabus book /CD	100	100			
8.	Calendar (Two odd semester)	200	100		100	
9.	Sports fee	1600	400	400	400	400
10.	Admission fee	300	300			
11.	Identity card	100	100			
12.	Special fee	400	400			
13.	Educational tour	1100			1100	
14.	Placement fee	200		100		100
15.	TNAU Corpus fund	100	100			
For Agric	culture and Horticultu	ire				
	Total	44700	11650	10650	11750	10650
For Agric	cultural Engineering					
16.	Self Supporting Fees	40000	10000	10000	10000	10000
	Total	84700	21650	20650	21750	20650

Note: Candidates who discontinue after registering the courses are not eligible for refund of any other fee except caution money deposit / hostel deposit.

VIII. SCHOLARSHIPS

Scholarships such as Adi Dravida Welfare Scholarships, Backward Welfare Scholarships from State Government of Tamil Nadu are available for the benefit of deserving enrolled candidates.

IX. INSTRUCTIONS TO CANDIDATES

- Candidates should apply ONLY through ONLINE at https://tnagfi.ucanapply.com
- Candidates have to pay the application fee through online mode only. Do not send Demand Draft.
- Candidates are requested to read the Information Brochure carefully and completely regarding eligibility for admission before filling the application form.
- All details should be correctly and completely filled-in.
- Relevant documents are to be scanned and uploaded.
- The candidates should ensure that correct marks are furnished in the application.
- DO NOT SEND DOWNLOADED APPLICATIONS and any other documents.

X. REQUIRED DOCUMENTS FOR ADMISSIONS

The candidates shall be required to upload the following documents while filling the online application. **Originals should be produced at the time of certificate verification.**

- i) Mark sheet showing the marks obtained in the HSC/Equivalent qualifying examination in each subject.
- ii) Conduct certificate from the Head of the Educational Institution in which the candidate last studied for more than one year.
- iii) Transfer certificate from the Head of the Educational Institution in which the candidate last studied.
- iv)The Original Community- cum-Nativity Certificate issued by the revenue authorities as per G.O. (Ms). No. 85 BC, MB & MW Department, Dated 29.7.2008, G.O. (Ms). No. 96 BC, MB & MW Department (BCC), Dated 08.9.2008, G.O. (Ms). No. 97 BC, MB & MW Department (BCC), Dated 11.9.2008, G.O. (Ms). No. 37 BC, MB & MW Department (BCC), Dated 21.05.2009 and G.O. (Ms). No.98 BC, MB & MW Department (BCC), Dated 5.11.2009. An attested photo copy of the same should be enclosed along with application.
- v) The candidates who have not studied X, XI and XII standards in Tamil Nadu should produce certificate of permanent residence in Tamil Nadu in the prescribed proforma (APPENDIX II) from competent authority.

vi) Candidates should submit signed copy of application to the effect to abide by the University Rules and Regulations should be submitted at the time of certificate verification.

The selected candidates should submit all the ORIGINAL certificates for verification at the respective institute on the prescribed date. Candidates called for counseling need to pay non-refundable counseling fee of Rs.200/- (Rs.100/- for SC, SCA, ST) when called for counseling through online mode. The semester fee has to be paid in the respective institute at the time of joining.

The candidates should also submit a physical fitness certificate obtained from the Government Medical Officer at the time of admission.

DONOT SEND PRINTED COPY OF APPLICATION

XI. Others

Owning a bicycle in the campus is mandatory, as most of the practical classes are field oriented.

XII. DISPUTE REDRESSAL

With regard to the interpretation of the provisions of any matter not covered in this information brochure, the decision of the University shall be final and binding on all the parties concerned. Any complaints, grievances etc., related to UG admissions and academic matters must be first referred to the Chairman (Admissions) and Dean (Agriculture), Agricultural College and Research Institute, Coimbatore who will be the appellate authority to redress such complaints /disputes. The Courts having their jurisdiction at Coimbatore alone can adjudicate on all matters and disputes related to admissions and academic matters. Further, any legal question arising out of the admission shall be entertained only when raised within 30 days from the declaration of result. No Disputes will be entertained after the closure of admission.

The Private Diploma Institutes affiliated to TNAU are not authorized to admit any candidate against the seats allotted under government quota without specific prior approval of the Government of Tamil Nadu and TNAU. TNAU is not liable and legally binding for any admissions made under the lapsed seats violating the rules and regulations prescribed by the Government of Tamil Nadu / TNAU for the admission of the candidates under government quota seats. TNAU will not be responsible for return of the certificates,

any fee remitted by the candidates admitted under the Management Quota by the private colleges/ institutes affiliated to TNAU. Nothing is binding for TNAU for any of the legal issues raised by the students admitted under Management quota against the management, related to issues of certificates, fee remitted etc.

XII. CORRESPONDENCE WITH TNAU

All correspondence should be addressed to The Chairman (Admissions), Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore by e-mail to diplomaadmissions@tnau.ac.in from the registered email id of the candidate. The email query shall be addressed only if it is not anonymous and contains the name, Registration / Application No and contact number of the sender. An email containing vague or general queries for which the information is already available in the Information Brochure will not be replied. Queries shall not be entertained from person claiming to be representatives, associates or officiates of the applicant candidate. The following information shall not be revealed by phone or email:

- a. Internal documentation/status.
- b. Internal decision-making process of TNAU. Any claim/counter claim thereof.
- c. Dates & venue of internal meetings or name of the staff/officers dealing with it.
- d. Any information which in the opinion of TNAU cannot be revealed.

For enquiries related to the admissions candidates are requested to contact the following numbers: +91 422 6611345, +91 422 6611346, +91 9488635077 and +91 9486425076.

XIII. DISCLAIMER

The statements made in the Information Brochure and all information contained herein are believed to be correct at the time of publication. However, the University reserves the right to make changes and additions to the regulations, conditions governing the conduct of students, requirements for degree, fee and any other information, or statements contained in this Brochure at any time, without notice. No responsibility will be accepted by the University for hardship or expenses incurred by its students or any other person or persons for such changes, additions, omissions or errors; no matter how they are caused.

XIV. IMPORTANT DATES

Opening of online application : 00.00.2023

Last date for online application in the website : 00.00.2023

Publication of Rank List : 00.00,2023

APPENDIX I

G.O. (Ms). No. 28 BC, MB & MW Department, Dated 06.04.2015, G.O. (Ms).No. 85 BC, MB & MW Department, Dated 29.7.2008, G.O. (Ms).No. 96 BC, MB & MW Department(BCC), Dated 08.9.2008, G.O. (Ms).No. 97 BC, MB & MW Department (BCC), Dated 11.9.2008, G.O. (Ms).No. 37 BC, MB & MW Department (BCC), Dated 21.05.2009 and G.O.(Ms). No.98 BC, MB & MW Department (BCC), Dated 5.11.2009, G.O. (Ms). No. 75 (HumanResources Management (K) Department) dated 26.07.2021 (MBC) and G.O.(Ms) No.50 AD&TW(CV-1) Department., Dated 01.06.2021.

* Subject to change from time to time as per the Government orders. The revisions if any shall be published as addendum from time to time.

CASTE CODE NO. AND NAME OF CASTE

BACKWARD CLASSES (BC)

- 001 Agamudayar including Thozhu or Thuluva Vellala
- 002 Agaram Vellan Chettiar
- 003 Alwar, Azhavar and Alavar (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District.)
- 004 Servai (except Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukottai Districts.)
- 005 Nulayar (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- O06 Archakarai Vellala007 Aryavathi (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 007 Ayira Vaisyar
- 008 Badagar
- 009 Billava
- 010 Bondil
- O11 Boyas (except Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukottai, The Nilgiris, Salem,Namakkal Dharmapuri and Krishnagiri Districts) Pedda Boyar (except Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukottai Districts) Oddars (except Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Tiruvarur, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukottai, Madurai,Theni and Dindigul Districts) Kaloddars (except Kancheepuram, Tiruvallur, Ranathapuram, Sivaganga, Viruthunagar, Madurai,Theni, Dindigul, Pudukottai, Tiruchirappalli, Karur, Perambalur, Tirunelveli,Thoothukudi, Salem and Namakkal Districts) Nellorepet oddars (except Vellore and Tiruvannamalai Districts) Sooramari oddars(except Salem and Namakkal Districts)
- O12 Chakkala (except Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Ramanathapuram, Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Tiruvarur, Pudukottai, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Madurai, Theni, Dindigul and the Nilgiris Districts)

- O13 Chavalakarar (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- O14 Chettu or Chetty (including Kottar Chetty, Elur Chetty, Pathira Chetty, ValayalChetty, Pudukadai Chetty) (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 015 Chowdry
- O16 Converts to Christianity from Scheduled Castes irrespective of the generation of conversion for the purpose of reservation of seats in Educational Institutions and for seats in Public Services.
- 017 C.S.I formerly S.I.U.C (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi
 District)
- O18 Donga Dasaris (except Kancheepuram, Tiruvallur, Trichirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukottai, Chennai, Salem and Namakkal Districts).
- 019 Devangar, Sedar
- Dombs (except Pudukottai, Tiruchirapalli, Karur and Perambalur Districts)

 Dommars (except Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Tiruvarur, Pudukottai, Vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- 021 Enadi
- 022 Ezhavathy (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 023 Ezhuthachar (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 024 Ezhuva (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 025 Gangavar
- Gavara, Gavarai and Vadugar (Vaduvar) (other than Kamma, Kapu, Balija and Reddi)
- 027 Gounder
- O28 Gowda (including Gammala, Kalali and Anuppa Gounder)
- 029 Hegde
- 030 Idiga
- 031 IllathuPillaimar, Illuvar, Ezhuvar and Illathar
- 032 Jhetty
- O33 Jogis (Except Kancheepuram, Tiruvallur, Madurai, Theni, Dindigul, Cuddalore, Villupuram, Vellore and Tiruvannamalai Districts)
- 034 Kabbera
- 035 Kaikolar, Sengunthar
- 036 Kaladi (except Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Ramanathapuram, Madurai, Theni,

- Dindigul, Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Tiruvarur, Pudukottai, Tiruchirapalli, Karur and Perambalur Districts)
- 037 Kalari Kurup including Kalari Panicker (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 038 Kalingi
- O39 Kallar, Easanattu Kallar, Gandharva Kottai Kallars (except Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Tiruvarur and Pudukottai Districts) Kootappal Kallars (except Pudukottai, Tiruchirapalli, Karur and Perambalur Districts) Piramalai Kallars (except Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Ramanathapuram, Madurai, Theni, Dindigul, Pudukottai, Thanjavur, Nagapattinam and Tiruvarur Districts), Periyasooriyur Kallars (except Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukottai Districts)
- 040 Kallar Kula Thondaman
- 041 Kalveli Gounder
- 042 Kambar
- 043 Kammalar or Viswakarma, Viswakarmala (including Thattar, Porkollar, Kannar,
 - Karumar, Kollar, Thacher, Kal Thacher, Kamsala and Viswa brahmin)
- 044 Kani, Kanisu, Kaniyar Panicker
- 045 Kaniyala Vellalar
- 046 Kannada Saineegar, Kannadiyar (Through out the State) and Dapalanjika (Coimbatore, Erode and The Nilgiris Districts)
- 047 Kannadiya Naidu
- 048 Karpoora Chettiar
- 049 Karpoora Chettiar
- 050 Karuneegar (Seer Karuneegar, Sri Karuneegar, Sarattu Kaneegar, Kaikatti Karuneegar, Mathuvazhi Kanakkar, Sozhi Kanakkar, and Sunnambu Karuneegar)
- 051 Kasukkara Chettiar
- 052 Katesar, Pattamkatti
- 053 Kavuthiyar
- 054 Kerala Mudali
- 055 Kharvi
- 056 Khatri
- 057 Kongu Vaishnava
- O58 Kongu Vellalars (including Vellala Gounder, Nattu Gounder, Narambukkatti Gounder, Tirumudi Vellalar, Thondu Vellalar, Pala Gounder, Poosari Gounder,

- Anuppa Vellala Gounder, Padaithalai Gounder, Chendalai Gounder, Pavalankatti Vellala Gounder, Palavellala Gounder, Sanku Vellala Gounder and Rathinagiri Gounder)
- 059 KoppalaVelama
- 060 Koteyar
- 061 Krishnanvaka (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 062 Kudikara Vellalar
- 063 Kudumbi (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 064 Kuga Vellalar
- 065 Kunchidigar
- 066 Latin Catholics except Latin Catholic Vannar in Kanniyakumari District
- 067 Latin Catholics in Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District
- 068 Lambadi
- 069 Lingayat (Jangama)
- 070 Mahratta (Non-Brahmin) (including Namdev Mahratta)
- 071 Malayar
- 072 Male
- 073 Maniagar
- 074 Maravars (except Thanjavur, Nagapattinum, Tiruvarur, Pudukottai, Ramanathapuram, Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Tirunelveli and Toothukudi Districts) Karumaravars Appanad Kondayam kottai Maravar (except Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Ramanathapuram, Madurai, Theni and Dindigul Districts) Sembanad Maravars (except Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, and Ramanathapuram Districts)
- 075 Moondrumandai Enbathunalu (84) Ur Sozhia Vellalar
- 076 Mooppan
- 077 Muthuraja, Muthuracha, Muttiriyar, Mutharaiyar
- 078 Nadar, Shanar and Gramani
- 079 Nagaram
- 080 Naikkar (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 081 Nangudi Vellalar
- 082 Nanjil Mudali (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 083 Odar (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 084 Odiya
- 085 Oottruvalanattu Vellalar

086	O.P.S Vellalar
087	Ovachar
880	Paiyur Kotta Vellalar
089	Pamulu
090	Panar (except in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District where the community is a Scheduled Caste)
091	Pandiya Vellalar
092	Kathikarar in Kanniyakumari District
093	Pannirandam Chettiar or Uthama Chettiar
094	Parkavakulam (including Surithimar, Nathamar, Malayamar, Moopanar and Nainar)
095	Perike (including Perike Balija)
096	Perumkollar (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
097	Podikara Vellalar
098	Pooluva Gounder
099	Poraya
100	Pulavar (in Coimbatore and Erode Districts)
101	Pulluvar or Pooluvar
102	Pusala
103	Reddy (Ganjam)
104	Sadhu Chetty (including Telugu Chetty, Twenty four Manai Telugu Chetty)
105	Sakkaravar or Kavathi (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
106	Salivagana
107	Saliyar, Padmasaliyar, Pattusaliyar, Pattariyar, and Adhaviyar
108	Savalakkarar
109	Senaithalaivar, Senaikudiyar and Illaivaniar
110	Serakula Vellalar
111	Sourashtra (Patnulkarar)
112	Sozhiavellalar (including Sozha Vellalar, Vetrilaikarar, Kodikalkarar and
	Keeraikarar)
113	Srisayar
114	Sundaram Chetty

116 Tholkollar (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi

Thogatta Veerakshatriya

115

District)

- 117 Tholuva Naicker and Vetalakara Naicker
- 118 Thoriyar, Thoraiyar
- 119 Ukkirakula Kshatriya Naicker
- 120 Uppara, Uppillia and Sagara
- 121 Urali Gounder (except Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukottai District) and Orudaya Gounder or Oorudaya Gounder (in Madurai, Theni, Dindigul, Coimbatore, Erode, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukottai, Salem and Namakkal Districts)
- 122 Urikkara Nayakkar
- 123 Virakodi Vellala
- 124 Vallambar
- 125 Vallanattu Chettiar
- 126 Valmiki
- 127 Vaniyar, Vania Chettiar (including Gandla, Ganika, Telikula and Chekkalar)
- 128 Veduvar and Vedar (except in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District where the community is a Scheduled Castes)
- 129 Veerasaiva (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 130 Velar
- 131 Vellan Chettiar
- 132 Veluthodathu Nair (in Kanniyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
- 133 Vokkaligar (including Vakkaligar, Okkaligar, Kappiliyar, Kappiliya, Okkaliga Gowda, Okkaliya- Gowder
- 134 Wynad Chetty (The Nilgiris District)
- 135 Yadhava (including Idaiyar, Telugu Speaking Idaiyar known as Vaduga Ayar or Vaduga Idaiyar or Golla and Asthanthra Golla)
- 136 Yavana
- 137 Yerukula
- Orphans and destitute children who have lost their parents before reaching the age of ten and are destitutes; and who have nobody else to take care of them either by law or custom; and also who are admitted into any of the schools or orphanages run by the Government or recognized by the Government.
- 139 Converts to Christianity from any Hindu Backward Classes Community or Most Backward Classes Community (except the Converts to Christianity from

Meenavar, Parvatharajakulam, Pattanavar, Sembadavar, Mukkuvar or Mukayar and Paravar) or Denotified Communities

BACKWARD CLASSES MUSLIMS (BCM)

001	Ansar
002	Dekkani Muslims
003	Dudekula
004	Labbais including Rowthar and Marakayar (whether their spoken
	language is Tamil or Urdu)
005	Mapilla
006	Sheik
007	Syed

MOST BACKWARD CLASSES

00	Ambalakarar
1	
00	Andipandara
2	m
00	Arayar (in Kanyakumari District
3	
00	Bestha, Siviar
4	
00	Bhatraju (Other than Kshatriya Raju)
5	
00	Boyar, Oddar
6	
00	Dasar
7	
00	Domma
8	ra
00	Eravallar(except in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli
9	District Wherethe Community is a Scheduled Tribe)
01	Isaivellalar
0	
01	Jambuvanodai
1	

01 2	Jangam
01	Jogi
3	Jogi
01 4	Kongu Chettia (in Coimbatore and Erode Districts only)
01 5	Koracha
01 6	Kulala (including Kuyavar and Kumbarar)
01 7	Kulnnuvar Mannadi
01 8	Kurumba, Kurumba Gounder
01 9	Kuruhini Chetty
02 0	Latin Catholic Christian Vannar (in Kanyakumari District)
02 1	Maruthuvar, Navithar, Mangala, Velakattalavar, Velakatalanair and Pronopakari
02 2	Mond Golla
02 3	Moundadan Chetty
02 4	Mahendra, Medara
02 5	Narikoravar (Kurivikars)
02 6	Nokkar
02 7	A Panisaivan / Panisivan
02	Vanniakula Kshatriya (including Vanniyar, Vanniya, Vannia Gounder,
8	Gounder or Kander, Padayachi, Palli & Agnikula Kshatriya)
02 9	Paravar (except in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelvell District where the Community is Scheduled Caste)
ΛZ	Paravar (except in Kanyakumari District and Shankottah Taluk of Tirunglyeli

0	District where the Community is Scheduled Caste)						
03	Paravar converts to Christianity including the Paravar converts to						
1	Christianity of Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk in Tirunelveli District)						
03	Meenavar(Parvatharajakulam, Pattanavar, Sembadavar) (including converts						
2	to Christianity)						
03 3	Mukkuvar or Mukayar (including converts to Christianity)						
03 4	Punnan Vettuva Gounder						
03 5	Pannayar(other than Kathikarar in Kanyakumari District)						
03 6	Sathatha Srivaishnava (including Sathani, Chattadi and Chattada Srivaishnava)						
03	Sozhia Chetty						
7							
03	Telugupatty Chetty						
8							
03	Thotti Naicker (including Rajakambalam, Gollavar, Sillavar, Thockalavar,						
9	Thozhuva Naicker and Erragollar)						
04	Thondaman						
0							
04	Thoraiyar(Nilgiris)						
1							
04	Thoraiyar(Plains)						
2							
04	Transgender or Eunuch (Thirunangai or Aravani)						
3							
04	Valaiyar(including Chettinad Valayars)						
4							
04	Vannar (Salaivai Thozhilalar) (including Agasa, Madivala, Ekali, Rajakula,						
5	Veluthadar & Rajaka) (except in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Titunelveli District where the Community is a Scheduled Caste)						
04	Vettaikarar						
6							
04	Vettuva Gounder						
7							

04 Yogeeswarar

8

LIST OF DENOTIFIED COMMUNITIES

- OO1 Attur Kilnad Koravars (Salem, Namakkal, Cuddalore, Villupuram, Ramanathapuram, Sivaganga and Virudhunagar Districts)
- 002 Attur Melnad Koravars (Salem and Namakkal District)
- OO3 Appanad Kondayam Kottai Maravar (Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Ramanathapuram, Madurai, Theni and Dindigul Districts)
- 004 Ambalakarar (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Tiruvarur, Tiruchirappalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- 005 Ambalakkarar (Suriyanur, Tiruchirapalli District)
- 006 Boyas (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukkottai, The Nilgiris, Salem, Namakkal, Dharmapuri and Krishnagiri Districts)
- 007 Battu Turkas
- 008 C.K. Koravars (Cuddalore and Villupuram Districts)
- O09 Chakkala(Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Ramanathapuram, Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Pudukkottai, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Madurai, Theni, Dindigul and the Nilgiris Districts)
- 010 Changyampudi Koravars (vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- O11 Chettinad Valayars (Sivaganga, Virudhunagar and Ramanathapuram Districts)
- 012 Dombs (Pudukkottai, Tiruchirapalli, Karur and Perambalur Districts)
- 013 Dobba Koravars (Salem and Namakkal Districts)
- O14 Dommars (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Pudukkottai, Vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- 015 Donga Boya
- 016 Donga Ur.Korachas
- 017 Devagudi Talayaris
- O18 Dobbai Korachas (Tiruchirapalli, Karur Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- Dabi Koravars (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukkottai, Vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- Donga Dasaris (Kancheepuram, Tiruvallur, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukkottai, Chennai, Salem and Namakkal Districts)
- 021 Gorrela Dodda Boya
- O22 Gudu Dasaris 177.Gandarvakottai Koravars (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukkottai, Cuddalore and Villupuram Districts)

- O23 Gandarvakottai Kallars (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur and Pudukkotttai Districts)
- O24 Inji Koravars (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- O25 Jogis (Kancheepuram, Tiruvallur, Chennai, Cuddalore, Villupuram, Vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- 026 Jambavanodai
- 027 Kaladis (Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Ramanathapuram, Madurai, Theni, Dindigul, Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Pudukkottai, Tiruchirapalli, Karur and Perambalur Districts)
- O28 Kal Oddars (Kancheepuram, Thiruvallur, Ramanathapuram, Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Madurai, Theni Dindigul, Pudukkottai, Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Tiruvarur, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Tirunelveli, Thoothukudi, Salem and Namakkal Districts)
- O29 Koravars (Kancheepuram Tiruvallur, Ramanathapuram, Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Pudukkottai, Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Tirunelveli, Thoothukudi, Chennai, Madurai, Theni, Dindigul and The Nilgiris Districts)
- 030 Kalinji Dabikoravars (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Tiruvarur and Pudukkottai Districts) 23
- O31 Kootappal Kalllars (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- 032 Kala Koravars (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- 033 Kalavathila Boyas
- 034 Kepmaris (Kancheepuram, Tiruvallur, Pudukkottai, Tiruchirapalli, Karur and Perambalur Districts)
- 035 Maravars (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Pudukkottai, Ramanathapuram, Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Tirunelveli and Thoothukudi Districts) 036 Monda Koravars
- 037 Monda Golla (Salem and Namakkal Districts)
- 038 Mutlakampatti (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- Nokkars (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- Nellorepet Oddars (Vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- Oddars (Thanjavur Nagapattinam Thiruvarur Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukkottai, Madurai, Theni and Dindigul Districts)
- Pedda Boyas (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- 043 Ponnai Koravars (Vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- O44 Piramalai Kallars (Sivagangai, Virudhunagar, Ramanathapuram, Madurai, Theni, Dindigul, Pudukkottai, Thanjavur, Nagapattinam and Thiruvarur Districts)
- O45 Peria Suriyur Kallars(Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, and Pudukkottai Districts)
- 046 Padayachi (Vellayan Kuppam in Cuddalore District and Tennore in

- Tiruchirapalli District)
- 047 Punnan Vettuva Gounder(Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- 048 Servai (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- O49 Salem Melnad Koravars (Madurai, Theni, Dindigul, Coimbatore, Erode, Pudukkottai, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Salem, Namakkal, Vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- 050 Salem Uppu Koravars (Salem & Namakkal Districts)
- O51 Sakkaraithamadai Koravars (Vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- 052 Saranga Palli Koravars
- 053 Sooramari Oddars (Salem and Namakkal Districts)
- os4 embanad Maravars (Sivaganga, Virudhunagar and Ramanathapuram Districts)
- 055 Thalli Koravars (Salem and Namakkal Districts)
- 056 Telungapatti Chetis (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- O57 Thottia Naickers (Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Ramanathapuram, Kancheepuram, Tiruvallur, Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Pudukkottai, Tirunelveli, Thoothukudi, Salem, Namakkal, Vellore, Thiruvannamalai, Coimbatore & Erode Districts)
- O58 Thogamalai Koravars or Kepmaris (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- O59 Uppukoravars or Settipalli Koravars (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur, Pudukkottai, Madurai, Theni, Dindigu, Vellore and Thiruvannamalai Districts)
- 060 Urali Gounders (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, Ariyalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- 061 Wayalpad or Nawalpeta Korachas
- Vaduvarpatti Koravars (Madurai, Theni, Dindigul, Ramanathapuram, Sivaganga, Virudhunagar, Tirunelveli, Thoothukudi, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- Valayars (Madurai, Theni, Dindigul, Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur, pudukkottai, Erode and Coimbatore Districts)
- 064 Vettaikarar (Thanjavur, Nagapattinam, Thiruvarur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- 065 Vetta koravars (Salem and Namakkal Districts)
- O66 Varaganeri Koravars (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)
- 067 Vettuva Gounder (Tiruchirapalli, Karur, Perambalur and Pudukkottai Districts)

SCHEDULED CASTES (SC)

- 001 Adi Dravida
- 002 Adi Karnataka
- 003 Ajila
- 004 Ayyanavar (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 005 Baira
- 006 Bakuda
- 007 Bandi
- 008 Bellara
- 009 Bharatar (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 010 Chalavadi
- 011 Chamar, Muchi
- 012 Chandala
- 013 Cheruman
- O14 Devendrakula Velalar [Devendrakulathan, Kadaiyan(excluding in the coastal areas of Tirunelveli, Thoothukudi, Ramanathapuram, pudukottai, Thanjavur, Tiruvarur and Nagapattinam districts), kalladi, Kudumban, Pallan, pannadi, Vathiriyan]
- 015 Dom, Dombar, Paidi, Pano
- 016 Domban
- 017 Godagali
- 018 Godda
- 019 Gosargi
- 020 Holeya
- 021 Jaggali
- 022 Jambuvulu
- O23 Kadaiyan (in the districts of Tirunelveli, Thoothukudi, Ramanathapuram, Pudukottai, Thanjavur, Tiruvarur and Nagapattinam)
- 024 Kakkalan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 025 Kanakkan, Padanna (in the Nilgiris District)
- 026 Karimpalan
- 027 Kavara (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 028 Koliyan

- 029 Koosa
- 030 Kootan, Koodan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 031 Kuravan, Sidhanar
- 032 Maila
- 033 Mala
- 034 Mannan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 035 Mavilan
- 036 Moger
- 037 Mundala
- 038 Nalakeyava
- 039 Nayadi
- 040 Padannan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 041 Palluvan
- 042 Pambada
- 043 Panan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 044 Panchama
- 045 Panniandi
- 046 Paraiyan, Parayan, Sambavar
- 047 Paravan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- O48 Pathiyan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 049 Pulayan, Cheramar
- 050 PuthiraiVannan
- 051 Raneyar
- 052 Samagara
- 053 Samban
- 054 Sapari
- 055 Semman
- O56 Thandan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 057 Tiruvalluvar
- 058 Vallon
- 059 Valluvan
- 060 Vannan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)
- 061 Velan
- 062 Vetan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)

- 063 Vettiyan
- 064 Vettuvan (in Kanyakumari District and Shenkottah Taluk of Tirunelveli District)

SCHEDULED CASTES ARUNTHATHIYARS (SCA)

- 001 AdiAndhra
- 002 Arunthathiyar
- 003 Chakkiliyan
- 004 Madari
- 005 Madiga
- 006 Pagadai
- 007 Thoti

020

021

Malai Arayan

Malai pandaram

SCHEDULED TRIBES (ST)

001 Adiyan 002 Aranadan 003 Eravallan 004 Irular 005 Kadar 006 Kammara (excluding Kanyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of TenkasiDistrict) 007 Kanikaran, Kanikkar (Kanyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District) 800 Kaniyan, Kanyan 009 Kattunayakan 010 Kochu Velan 011 Konda Kapus 012 Kondareddis 013 Koraga 014 Kota (excluding Kanyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District) 015 Kudiya, Melakudi 016 Kurichchan 017 Kurumbas (The Nilgiris District) 018 **Kurumans** 019 Maha Malasar

022	Malai Vedan
023	Malakkuravan
024	Malasar
025	Malayali (Dharmapuri, Krishnagiri, North Arcot, Pudukottai, Salem, South Arcot
	and Tiruchirapalli Districts)
026	Malayekani
027	Mannan
028	Mudugar, Muduvan
029	Muthuvan
030	Pallayan
031	Palliyan
032	Palliyar
033	Paniyan
034	Sholaga
035	Toda (excluding Kanyakumari District and Shencottah Taluk of Tenkasi District)
036	Uraly

Daront / Guardian

APPENDIX II





TAMIL NADU AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY **Diploma Admission 2023-24**

CERTIFICATE OF PERMANENT RESIDENCE IN TAMIL NADU

	Certifi	ed that Mr./ M	S	Parent / Guardian		
	of	Selvan /	Selvi			
an applicant for admission to Diploma progr				am in Tamil Nac	lu Agricultural Unive	ersity, Coimbatore
	has pe	ermanent residenc	e at			
	in Tam	nil Nadu.				
Signature of Village Administrative Officer				Signature of TASHILDAR		
Village/Town of			Name & Designation			
in				_Taluk	Station	:
of				District	Date	:
Office Seal			Office Seal			

- This certificate should first be signed by the Village Administrative Officer a) in charge of the village or town concerned which is claimed as the place of permanent residence and it should thereafter be countersigned by an officer of the Revenue Department not below the rank of a TASHILDAR OF THE TALUK CONCERNED.
- This certificate should not be issued by Special Tashildars, Deputy b) Tashildars such as Loans, Land Acquisition, Election, Excise and Head Quarters Deputy Tashildars, Special Deputy Collectors, Assistant Commissioner of Agricultural Income, Excise, Elections, etc.